
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT 18 



From: Classe, John[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=495f7cefa38349329d3efb968aea5b84-
Classe, Joh]

Organizer: Classe, John[jclasse@rcid.org]
Location: Disney’s Animal Kingdom Park 
Subject: EARIDESCENT CELEBRATION AT DISNEY
Importance: Normal
Start Time: Sat 9/24/2022 7:30:00 PM (UTC-04:00)
End Time: Sat 9/24/2022 11:30:00 PM (UTC-04:00)
Attachment: SAVE THE DATE  EARIDESCENT CELEBRATION AT DISNEY.pdf

 



From: Gonzalez, Jose L (Gov't Relations) <Jose.Luis.Gonzalez@disney.com> 
Sent: Friday, August 26, 2022 10:57 AM 
To: Classe, John;   
Subject: SAVE THE DATE: EARIDESCENT CELEBRATION AT DISNEY 
 

John and  

Please take a moment to read the note below about an exciting community event we 
have coming up. Electronic invite to follow. Thank you! 

 

SAVE THE DATE: EARIDESCENT CELEBRATION AT DISNEY  

To celebrate the magic and memories we have created together in Central Florida for 
more than five decades, the Walt Disney World External Affairs team invites you to join 
an EARidescent Celebration at Disney’s Animal Kingdom Park on Saturday, Sept. 24 from 
7:30 p.m. to 11:30 p.m. 

We look forward to seeing you for an incredible evening at The Most Magical Place on 
Earth – Walt Disney World Resort! 

This invitation is non-transferable. 

Please note future communication for this event will be sent 
from WDW.Special.Events@email.disney.com. Please add this address to your safe 
senders or preferred contact lists to prevent messages from being marked as spam or 
moved to trash folders. 

 
 
Jose L. Gonzalez 
Director, Government & Industry Relations 
Walt Disney Parks and Resorts U.S. 
 
Tel:  407.828.5072 
Cell: 850.294.4057 
jose.luis.gonzalez@disney.com 
 




